
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB 

Agenda 
05/25/2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko, Alternates Peter Carey and 
Joseph Klosky 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes (05/11/2021) 
In Attendance: 

(2) Old Business: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

   ARC20-000632       467 MARLIN CIRCLE     Install acrylic sliders to enclose Window World of Melbourne 
existing front porch 

ARC21-000030 430 LOQUAT DRIVE Remove screen and install 
aluminum windows and new  
door frame and vinyl siding AUDET, DENISE A 

New Business: 
(23) Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000273 606 PUFFIN DRIVE Roof repairs, gutters, fascia, 

reinforce carport posts and 
pan covers 

   ARC21-000274      828 TAMARIND CIRCLE    Extend concrete in rear of  
          home by 4' x 10' w/angle to  
          existing concrete 

ARC21-000275 443 PLOVER DRIVE Replace screen door - 4 track 
  garage slider on carport  
  entrance 
ARC21-000276 841 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install (3) walkways - 3' x 19' 

along side of the carport, 3' x 21' 
along back left side of home, 3' x 
19' along back of home 

ARC21-000278 635 PUFFIN DRIVE Replace existing windows with 
new impact windows. 

Don's Aluminum II 

 

 
  Scott Thomas Stucco 

 

Don’s Aluminum II 

A Rated Concrete 

 
 

Certified Siding & Windows 

ARC21-000279 1063 MANILA DRIVE Re-Roof - power wash and coating Coburn Roofing 
on main roof 

ARC21-000280 204 SWORDFISH COURT Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC21-000281 1190 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 

ARC21-000283 927 EVERGREEN STREET Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC21-000284 341 LOQUAT DRIVE Remove (10) windows - (6) in the 

front, (3) on the side and (1) in 
the back & replace with new 
hurricane impact windows 

ARC21-000286 1082 PARKWAY LANE Remove existing pavers behind 
the home and replace with 25' x 
12' concrete pad 

ARC21-000287 1124 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Construct a 12' x 24' concrete 
patio behind the home 

L & F Windows & Doors 
 
 
 

Hearndon Concrete 
 
 

A Rated Concrete 

ARC21-000288 704 HYACINTH CIRCLE Remove & replace front door GOOD, JUDITH L  

 

 
 

 
 



 
ARC21-000289 904 SEQUOIA STREET  Re-Roof – shingles  FL Top Shield Roofing 
ARC21-000290 245 KIWI DRIVE Remove & Replace (14) Certified Siding & Windows 
  Windows, (2) entry doors & 
  (1) single garage door  
ARC21-000292 1205 MARIGOLD DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC21-000294 630 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Eagle Roofing & Construction 
ARC21-000295 423 PUFFIN DRIVE Privacy lattice - 6' tall x 32'   HOILMAN, TOMMY L 

                                            length around back patio 

ARC21-000301 1141 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Richard's Roofing 
ARC21-000303 351 MARLIN CIRCLE Replace stucco skirting Scott Thomas Stucco 
ARC21-000304 1114 ORIOLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DOUGLAS, C STEVEN TRUSTEE 
ARC21-000305 934 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install hurricane panels on all 

windows 
Endeavor Construction, Inc. 

ARC21-000306 702 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC21-000307 1092 WREN CIRCLE Install awning on front window & 

storm panels - on one door, 
bathroom window on left side of 
home 

Don's Aluminum II 

ARC21-000308 910 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles FL Top Shield Roofing 

 
(11) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000277 610 OLEANDER CIRCLE Enlarge utility room Barefoot Services, Inc. 
ARC21-000282 1061 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Enlarge existing carport Barefoot Services, Inc. 
ARC21-000285 954 PECAN CIRCLE Replace asphalt driveway with 

concrete 
James R Maxwell 

ARC21-000291 620 PUFFIN DRIVE Driveway Extension 6' x 21' Ruben Jacobs 
ARC21-000293 971 LAUREL CIRCLE Screen in existing covered front 

porch 
ARC21-000296 1072 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Install 122' of 4' chain link fence 

with (2) gates at sides and rear of 
the home 

Don's Aluminum II 

Palm Bay Fence 

ARC21-000297 1073 MANILA DRIVE Install 109' of 4' chain link with (2) Palm Bay Fence 
gates at sides and rear of home 

ARC21-000298 624 AMBER JACK COURT Install 112' of 4' chain link fence 
with (2) gates at both sides of the 
home 

ARC21-000299 605 OLEANDER CIRCLE Install 177' of chain link fence 
with (2) gates on sides and back 
of the home 

ARC21-000300 1129 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Demolition of home & additions - 
due to a fire 

ARC21-000302 604 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Install 4' tall x 15' diameter 
inflatable pool back left side of 
home inside existing 4' fence with 
a locking ladder 

Palm Bay Fence 
 
 
Carries Fence 
 
 
Endeavor Construction, Inc. 

CLAUDIA BURGDOFF 



Closing Remarks: 
 

Discussion: 
 
Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 06/08/2021 at 9:00 a.m. in NAB at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 

 
  Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to 
appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS 
WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 
accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at 
(772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB 

Agenda 
05/11/2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Call to Order:  9 am 
Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Chair Tom Nelson 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Alternate Joseph Klosky were present. 
Excused were Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Gary Gresko, and Alternate Peter Carey. 
Chairperson's Report:  None 
Member's and other Reports:  None 
Approval of Minutes:  04/27/2021 approved as presented. 
In Attendance:  BOT Liaison Mike Morrissey, Resident Relations/HR Manager Rich Armington 
and DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
New Business: 
Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000243 1445 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install Access Ramp - to 
  be removed by the  
  homeowner when no  
  longer needed 

Helping Hands - CVO 

ARC21-000244 1090 PARKWAY LANE Install new A/C unit Affordable Air 
ARC21-000245 875 CASHEW CIRCLE Remove & Replace soffit, 
  fascia, gutters, siding & 
  door frame  
ARC21-000246 107 CHEROKEE COURT Construct (2) 5' x 11'  
  concrete pads one along 
  left side of driveway and 
  along left side of carport 
ARC21-000248 902 LAUREL CIRCLE Install (6) accordion storm 

shutters - Left side and 
back of home 

Don's Aluminum II  

 

A Rated Concrete 

    
  
Johnson Aluminum Products, LLC 

ARC21-000249 1393 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
ARC21-000250 572 TARPON DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Florida Top Shield Roofing 
ARC21-000251 316 LOQUAT DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles FL Top Shield Roofing 
 
ARC21-000252 494 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof – metal  DC Roofing 
ARC21-000253 635 HYACINTH CIRCLE Install Hurricane Shutters - 

aluminum & Lexan shutter  
panels on all windows &  
door    Reese Enterprises 

ARC21-000254 820 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Remove & Replace siding  
  off front windows to find  
  a leak & repair  DWYER, MARY A 
ARC21-000255 823 VIREO DRIVE Remove & Replace front & 
  back doors 
 
 

 
Adam Flora 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000256 1003 GINGER LANE Remove & Replace lattice 

covering with screen 
around the rear patio with 
existing roof 

 
 

Contractor/Builder 
 
 
 
Don's Aluminum II 

ARC21-000257 512 EGRET CIRCLE Re-Roof - Shingles Edificium Construction 
ARC21-000258 426 PUFFIN DRIVE Replace vinyl windows & 
  pan covers & door 
ARC21-000259 804 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - TPO single ply 

membrane w/ 2" 
insulation boards 

ARC21-000260 102 HYDRANGEA COURT Re-Roof - TPO single ply  
  membrane w/2" 
  Insulation boards

Don's Aluminum II 
 

All Florida 
Weatherproofing and 
Construction, Inc. 

 
All Florida 
Weatherproofing and 
Construction, Inc. 

ARC21-000261 723 LARK DRIVE Re-Roof - TPO single  
  ply membrane w/2"  
  insulation boards 

   All Florida  
   Weatherproofing and  
   Construction, Inc. 

ARC21-000264 307 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles BRIAN COFFEY 
ARC21-000265 1078 PARKWAY LANE Re-Roof - TPO single ply 
         Membrane   Coburn Roofing 
ARC21-000266 311 PAPAYA CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Total Home Roofing 
ARC21-000269 1001 SEBASTIAN ROAD Set up a removable sun- BUTKUS, ALFREDAS 
   shade sail over existing  
  front porch attached 

 to existing 4" x 4" posts 
ARC21-000270 1116 WATERWAY DRIVE Install concrete walkways - 
  3' x 16' & 3' x 8" along left 
  side of home - 3' x 31' 
  along back & left side of 
  home - 3' x 53' in front of 
  the home - with a pad of 7' 
  x 10' in front right side of 
  home 

Ruben Jacobs 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000247 867 TAMARIND CIRCLE Driveway extension by 
   8' x 21' A Rated Concrete 

   Motion to approve by Joseph Klosky, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 

ARC21-000262 908 LAUREL CIRCLE Extend driveway from  
  Property line to the street  
  8' X 13’   Navarro, Andre L 
Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously. 

 
 



 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000263 512 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Construct sun-room  
  addition. 

Replace all windows. Install 
new vinyl siding. 

 
 
ARC21-000267 780 LARK DRIVE Install 109' of 4' chain link 
  fence with (1) gate at sides 
  and rear of the home 
 
 
ARC21-000268 620 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 64' of 4' chain link 
  fence with (3) gates at left 
  side & rear of home 
  
 
ARC21-000271 1014 WREN CIRCLE Construct 18.25' x 21.34' 
  carport in front of the 
  home / 7' x 8' utility room 
  to be built according to the 
  plans 
 
 
ARC21-000272 804 THRUSH CIRCLE Construct 21.34' x 18.25' 

aluminum carport in front 
of the home/ 8' x 7' utility 
room to be built according 
to plans 

Barefoot Services, Inc. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Palm Bay Fence  
 
 
 
 
Palm Bay Fence  
 
 
 
 
 
BAREFOOT BAY PROPERTIES LLC 

 
 
 

 
 
 
BAREFOOT BAY PROPERTIES LLC 

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 05/25/2021 at 9:00 a.m. in NAB at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 
 

Discussion: 
 
Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 9:55 am. 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Joseph Klosky, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or 
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, 
which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to 
appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS 
WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 
accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at 
(772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: KELLY, ROSEMARY Acct#: 4025

Address: 467 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install acrylic sliders to enclose exis�ng fr ont porch

Contractor/Builder: Window World of Melbourne 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 12/22/2020  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 04/21/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC20-000632
   FILE: #20-003437

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: AUDET, DENISE A Acct#: 1875

Address: 430 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 31 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove screen and install aluminum windows and new door frame and vinyl siding

Contractor/Builder:  AUDET, DENISE A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 02/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Cynthia Mihalick

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/02/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000030
   FILE: #21-000262

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: BARBARA SMITH Acct#: 2749

Address: 606 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Roof repairs, gu�ers, fascia, reinforce carport posts and pan covers

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000273
   FILE: #21-000933

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: LAVOIE, JOHN MICHAEL Acct#: 3314

Address: 828 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 20 Lot: 30

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Extend concrete in rear of home by 4' x 10' w/angle to exis�ng c oncrete

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000274
   FILE: #21-000934

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: HEFNER, SUSAN P Acct#: 523

Address: 443 PLOVER DRIVE Block: 84.B Lot: 48

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace screen door - 4 track garage slider on carport entrance

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000275
   FILE: #21-000935

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: SOLIVAN, RICHARD Acct#: 2234

Address: 841 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 55 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (3) walkways - 3' x 19' along side of the carport, 3' x 21' along back le� side of home,
3' x 19' along back of home

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000276
   FILE: #21-000936

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: WALTS, GARY R Acct#: 2957

Address: 635 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 100 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace exis�ng windo ws with new impact windows.

Contractor/Builder: Cer�fied Siding & Windo ws 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000278
   FILE: #21-000938

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: MOORE, JENNIFER R Acct#: 1673

Address: 1063 MANILA DRIVE Block: 43 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - power wash and coa�ng on main r oof

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing William Coburn

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000279
   FILE: #21-000939

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: CHASIN, ARTHUR M Acct#: 1971

Address: 204 SWORDFISH COURT Block: 1 Lot: 43

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000280
   FILE: #21-000940

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: MANUEL GASPIR Acct#: 137

Address: 1190 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 53 Lot: 63

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000281
   FILE: #21-000941

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: MOONEY, MARY JANE LIFE ESTATE Acct#: 3951

Address: 927 EVERGREEN STREET Block: 10 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000283
   FILE: #21-000998

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: LIPINSKI, MARGARET Acct#: 3620

Address: 341 LOQUAT DRIVE Block: 23 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove (10) windows - (6) in the front, (3) on the side and (1) in the back & replace with
new hurricane impact windows

Contractor/Builder: L & F Windows & Doors 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000284
   FILE: #21-000999

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: BAILEY, SUSAN Acct#: 632

Address: 1082 PARKWAY LANE Block: 126 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove exisng paȁvers behind the home and replace with 25' x 12' concrete pad

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000286
   FILE: #21-001001

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: BANKS, THOMAS & DIANA Acct#: 284

Address: 1124 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct a 12' x 24' concrete pao behind the homeḁ

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000287
   FILE: #21-001002

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: GOOD, JUDITH L Acct#: 4276

Address: 704 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 69 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & replace front door

Contractor/Builder:  GOOD, JUDITH L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000288
   FILE: #21-001003

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: Julia Caira Acct#: 447

Address: 904 SEQUOIA STREET Block: 4 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: FL Top Shield Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000289
   FILE: #21-001004

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: LECLAIR, FLORENCE A TRUSTEE Acct#: 3023

Address: 245 KIWI DRIVE Block: 18 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove & Replace (14) windows, (2) entry doors & (1) single garage door

Contractor/Builder: Cer�fied Siding & Windo ws 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000290
   FILE: #21-001005

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: DEBORAH TIMMONS Acct#: 2430

Address: 1205 MARIGOLD DRIVE Block: 63 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000292
   FILE: #21-001007

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: SAINZ, ISABEL L Acct#: 2810

Address: 630 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 37

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Eagle Roofing & Construcon ̀

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000294
   FILE: #21-001009

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: HOILMAN, TOMMY L Acct#: 2315

Address: 423 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 89 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Privacy la�ce - 6' tall x 32' length around back pa�o

Contractor/Builder:  HOILMAN, TOMMY L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000295
   FILE: #21-001010

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: KRYWE, RICHARD Acct#: 44

Address: 1141 WREN CIRCLE Block: 137 Lot: 70

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Richard's Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000301
   FILE: #21-001016

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: Patricia Gravel Acct#: 2696

Address: 351 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 9 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000303
   FILE: #21-001018

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: DOUGLAS, C STEVEN TRUSTEE Acct#: 2558

Address: 1114 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 142 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder:  DOUGLAS, C STEVEN TRUSTEE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000304
   FILE: #21-001019

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: GILMORE, TERESA A Acct#: 3293

Address: 934 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 61 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install hurricane panels on all windows

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construcon, Inc. ̀

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000305
   FILE: #21-001020

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: WHITNEY, JACQUELINE A TRUSTEE Acct#: 4006

Address: 702 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: DC Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000306
   FILE: #21-001021

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: LEWIS, JOHN H Acct#: 1982

Address: 1092 WREN CIRCLE Block: 143 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install awning on front window & storm panels - on one door, bathroom window on le sideḁ
of home

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000307
   FILE: #21-001022

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: COOK, KEVIN MICHAEL Acct#: 3183

Address: 910 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: FL Top Shield Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000308
   FILE: #21-001024

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: BENT, WILLIAM JOSEPH Acct#: 1821

Address: 610 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 78 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enlarge u�lity r oom

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000277
   FILE: #21-000937

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: THOMPSON, MARGARET Acct#: 451

Address: 1061 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 145 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enlarge exis�ng c arport

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000282
   FILE: #21-000943

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: James R Maxwell Acct#: 190

Address: 954 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 117 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace asphalt driveway with concrete

Contractor/Builder:  James R Maxwell

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000285
   FILE: #21-001000

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: SHOUN, HOWARD Acct#: 3673

Address: 620 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension 6' x 21'

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000291
   FILE: #21-001006

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: OUTEN, JANET Acct#: 911

Address: 971 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Screen in exis�ng c overed front porch

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000293
   FILE: #21-001008

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: STEPHENS, PHYLLIS RAE Acct#: 2451

Address: 1072 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Block: 39 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 122' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates at sides and rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000296
   FILE: #21-001011

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: SLATE, DONALD C Acct#: 4249

Address: 1073 MANILA DRIVE Block: 43 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 109' of 4' chain link with (2) gates at sides and rear of home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000297
   FILE: #21-001012

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: PELFREY, SHARON Acct#: 1908

Address: 624 AMBER JACK COURT Block: 11 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 112' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates at both sides of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000298
   FILE: #21-001013

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: BENANCHIETTI, BARBARA Acct#: 3702

Address: 605 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 79 Lot: 24

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 177' of chain link fence with (2) gates on sides and back of the home

Contractor/Builder: Carries Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000299
   FILE: #21-001014

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: DELGIORNO, DON & SHERYL Acct#: 152

Address: 1129 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Demoli�on of home & addi�ons - due t o a fire

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construcon, Inc. ̀

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000300
   FILE: #21-001015

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�f y that: CLAUDIA BURGDOFF Acct#: 4516

Address: 604 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 74 Lot: 31

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' tall x 15' diameter inflatable pool back le side of home inside eḁ xis�ng 4' f ence with
a locking ladder

Contractor/Builder:  CLAUDIA BURGDOFF

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 05/25/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 09/22/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000302
   FILE: #21-001017

The person accepng ̀ this permit shall conform to the terms of the applicaon ̀ on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
perming ̀ office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�s fy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal c ounty, state or federal permits may be required. 


	ARCC Agenda 05.25.2021
	ARCC Minutes 05.11.2021
	packet 05.25.21

